

**John Kennedy**

---

**From:** Hays, Lyman - ES/FPS [Lyman.Hays@itt.com]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 25, 2009 5:52 PM  
**To:** James Burtle  
**Cc:** John Kennedy; Schaubhut, Gordon - ES/FPS; Strauss, Monte - ES/FPS  
**Subject:** RE: FCC License Information Change

Mr. Burtle,

I had a conversation with John Kennedy this afternoon. He raised an interesting issue; should this license have been assigned or transferred given the acquisition of EDO by ITT? I inquired into this matter here and learned that EDO Communications and Countermeasures Systems still exists as an entity. Therefore, please disregard my request to change the applicant name from EDO to ITT. We will continue to operate under the EDO license.

Best regards,  
Lyman Hays

---

**From:** Hays, Lyman - ES/FPS  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 25, 2009 12:25 PM  
**To:** 'james.burtle@fcc.gov'  
**Cc:** 'john.kennedy@fcc.gov'; Schaubhut, Gordon - ES/FPS  
**Subject:** FCC License Information Change

File: 0036-EX-RR-2009  
Call Sign: WD2XPC

Office of Engineering and Technology  
Branch Chief

Mr. James Burtle,

Thank you for returning my call. I am in the process of renewing our facility radio license and need to change some information as follows.

Name of Applicant  
Was: EDO Communications and Countermeasures Systems  
Is: ITT Force Protection Systems

References to Bill Starnes name should also be replaced with my name Lyman Hays.

I am having a \$60.00 check payable to Federal Communications Commission made and will mail it to your office at PO Box 979095, St. Louis, MO.

Best regards,  
Lyman Hays

Senior Member Technical Staff  
Engineering  
ITT Force Protection Systems  
805-373-3496

---

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ITT Corporation. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. ITT accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

3/17/2009